Loars D0 Remimed (Reruvnable)

Md. Najmul Islam <najmul@cross-world.com>

From:

Sent: Saturday, December 15, 2018 12:58 PM

To: Shipan Barua

Cc: Maruf Ahmed; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed: Harunor Rashid; Moshiur Rahman; Md.
. Sohel Ahrpfeq; _A_hmmed Sayed; Md. Fahim Muntasir

Subject: ‘Loan DO for exclusive can Itd 7

Dear Shipan, - 9?.' MGL Naamus Tglam

Please make Loan DO for exclusive can Itd ASAP.

Expected receivin'g_date +25.01:2019. 7

| 1] 3026383 KOA 0454-11-STD-400 A-PLUG-IN-STANDARD LENGTH-4W

° Wi

<

|'51'.00M : J#

Cordial Regards,
i<
t! Z\%

MD. NAJMUL ISLAM (PRINCE) | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Engineer-I, Project Devision| Plot 1/8, Road 90,
Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 m: 36 1

e: najmul@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com
e l
4 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Fromi Ralsa Haque [mailto:raisa@cross-world.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Md. Najmul Islam
Subject: XCLUSIVE CAN 2nd Part

00A/AL/4W/IP55 M/C BBT
STD-400 A-PLUG-IN-STANDARD LENGTH-4W 120.00M

1| 3026382 |KOA 0454-1l-
“1-160 A-PLUG-IN-TAP- . T3P-SUITABLE B-
| 3030192 ?\?IP =T 1-160 A-PLUG-IN-TAP-OFF BOX-EMPTY-3P-SUITABLE FOR MCCB- | 53 golpT
Equipped with ABB brand 1SDA067418R1_XT1N 160, TMD, In=140A
| mccs)

\g\\'\/\ \

XCLUSIVE CAN 2" Part

Best Regards,
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